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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2010 3:58 FM

To: ‘icardoso@metroinsurancefl.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE; Rob Paver Inc - Change of Address

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feeaback on the guality of service you received from our stafl. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback ss a customer Dawn K Roberts, Flonda Intenm Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply chick on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your particpatian.

DOS Customer Satstaction Survey

From: Ismael Cardoso [mailto:icardoso@metroinsurancefl.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:51 PM

Tao: corphelp

Subject: Rob Paver Inc - Change of Address

Please update the Mailing and Physical address as follows:

Florida Profit Corporation
ROB PAVERS INC

Filing Information

Document Number P100000

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 10/05/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed  10/14/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

12581 EQUESTRIAN CIR #1008
FT MYERS FL 33907

Mailing Address

12581 EQUESTRIAN CIR #1008
FT MYERS FL 33907

Sincerely,
Ismael Cardoso

Metro Business Agency Inc
Registered Agent
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